
Open and close your control panel

Join audio:
• Choose Mic & Speakers to use VoIP
• Choose Telephone and dial using 

the information provided

Submit questions and comments via the
Questions panel

Note: Today’s presentation is being
recorded and will be provided within 48
hours.

Using GoToWebinar

WELCOME TO THE 
HURRICANE RESPONSE MARINE DEBRIS REMOVAL FUND

2022 APPLICANT WEBINAR



Hurricane Response Marine 
Debris Removal Fund

Michelle Pico
Program Director, Marine Conservation 
pico@nfwf.org



AGENDA:

- Intro to the Hurricane Response Marine Debris 
Removal Fund

- Applicant Resources & Tips

- Application Walkthrough

- After You Submit

FULL PROPOSAL APPLICANT WEBINAR



•Purpose : to assess, remove and dispose of marine 
debris caused by severe storms

•Investment Priorities

– Impact to Communities

– Impact to Wildlife and Habitats

• 2022 Geographies : counties in the Gulf of Mexico 
impacted by hurricanes Ida, Laura, Delta and Sally

Hurricane Response Marine Debris Removal Fund



Program Specific Information – www.nfwf.org/programs

- RFP Details
- Tip Sheet

Icon Lauk from Noun Project

http://www.nfwf.org/




General Application Information – www.nfwf.org/apply-grant

- Financial Documents
- Budget Instructions
- Indirect Cost Policies 



Thinking Through Your Project Idea

Your NFWF Program Team

• Nexus to RFP
• Navigating the Application

Contact information can be 
found in the RFP, or on the 
NFWF website.

Your NOAA Program Team

Michelle Pico Hannah Lam Caitlin Wessel Jason Rolfe

• Regional Priorities
• Regional Partners/Resources
• NEPA Review

Caitlin.wessel@NOAA.gov
Jason.Rolfe@NOAA.gov

mailto:Caitlin.wessel@NOAA.gov
mailto:Jason.Rolfe@NOAA.gov


All submitted 2022 applications will be reviewed for COMPLETENESS:

1. Did you follow the data fields format?

2. Did you add Notes to EACH metric?

3. Did you complete a Map?

4. Did you include Notes to EACH budget line item?

If any of the above 4 are not COMPLETE the application will be rejected on June 30th by 
5:30PM ET and an email will be sent to the address associated with the application. 

You will have until 5:30PM ET on July 5th to fix the changes and resubmit in order to remain 
in consideration.

Heed this 
Warning!



NFWF Application 
Walkthrough

www.easygrants.nfwf.org

Photo credit: The Ocean Foundation
Photo Credit: James Watt/NOAA Office of Marine National Sanctuaries, 2002





Click here

Scroll down

Adding your contact information:





Please read CAREFULLY. Cannot be changed after submission. 
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[Organization] will …

Aleutians East Borough, Lake and Peninsula Borough and the 
Kodiak Island Borough, Central and Western Gulf of Alaska, Alaska.



Full Proposal Uploads – Spatial Data / Maps



Upload Shapefile Select by Geography Draw a Custom Area



Application Uploads



If you don’t have a required document, 
upload an explanation on your 

organization letterhead in place of the 
required document.

All financial documentation 
must:
• Represent the same fiscal year 

period 

• Must be the most recent financial 
information available 

• Must be less than two years old 



Applicant Controls Questionnaire

If you answer yes to question #1, you do not need to 
complete the rest of the form. 



New Upload - Applicant Demographic Information Form 



NEW - Applicant Demographic Information Form 

• The information you provide in the form will NOT be shared with proposal reviewers and will NOT be considered 
when making grant decisions.

• The Foundation will NOT share identifying information about any particular entity or project obtained by this 
form. 

• If you have provided NFWF with this information in the last 12 months, you can opt out but must still upload the 
form. 

• While the form is a required upload, applicants can opt out of providing the information within the form itself. 

• The information provided on this excel form will be kept confidential, the Foundation may share its anonymized
aggregate findings as appropriate with its staff, Board of Directors, funding partners, and publicly on its website 
or through other media.



1. Nexus to Storm

2. Activities

» Use formatting to 
specifically call out primary 
activities

3. Outcomes

» Multi-year projects need 
implementation 
milestones for each year of 
the project period

4. Community Engagement

5. Metrics

6. Project Team

7. Photos

Full Proposal Narrative



Metrics

Step 2: Select the metrics that best apply to your project activities.  

Note: 
You do not have 
to select ALL the 

metrics 
available.

2-3 of the BEST fit – see RFP

Step 1: Go to the list of metrics available.





Adding Notes to Metrics

Step 4: A pop-up will show up with a text box.

Remember that all metrics should be accomplished within the period of performance.

Step 5: Repeat for each metric selected.



Budget
• Budget represents only the grant amount requested 

from NFWF 

• ‘Total Amount Requested’ in Project Information 
section must equal the ‘Budget Grand Total’ in Budget 
section

• Must comply with OMB’s Uniform Guidance

• Please see the indirect cost policy

• Itemize all costs in appropriate budget categories.  
Costs must relate to project activities.

• No lumping costs i.e.,  ‘All Salaries: $10,000’ - Add 
narrative details to explain costs in budget line items.

• Budget Narrative must accompany every section of 
the budget



Before adding budget information:

After adding budget information:



How to provide additional information in your Budget:

“Travel to Seattle from Boston round trip.” 

Quantity refers to how many tickets are being 
purchased. 



How to provide additional information in your Budget:

This information is also referred to as the ‘budget narrative.’



Budget Resources









Calendar and Timing
• Full Proposals Due: June 29th, 2022 

*Email will confirm submission

– Completeness Check: June 30th

– 2nd Chance Submission: July 5th 

• Review Period: July– August 2022

• Awards Announced: September 2022

• Funds Available: October – January

1. Are all of your uploads included and Up-to-Date?

2. Did you calculate Indirect Correctly & Include NICRA?

3. How responsive are you to NFWF emails?

4. Does your project require NEPA review?

Photo Credit: SeaWorld Entertainment

Credit: Collection of Wayne and Nancy Weikel, 
FEMA Fisheries Coordinators. NOAA Library



YOUR NFWF CONTACTS – POST AWARD

Your Grants 
AdministratorYour NFWF Program Team

• Administrative questions
• Contracting
• Payments
• Amendments
• Reports
• Logo usage requests
• Day-to-day questions

• Programmatic questions
• Media and events

Contact information can be 
found in the RFP, or on the 
NFWF website.



Proposal 
Resubmission Process

Active Grant Closure

Program Review

Programmatic, Fiscal, 
and Compliance Review

Award Agreement

Activation Email

Final Reports

Final Disbursement

Final Closure

Payment 
Requests Amendments

Reports

NFWF GRANT PROCESS



Coral Hawkfish, Maui

QUESTIONS? 
‘Raise your hand’ so your phone 

can be taken off mute

Contact Information:
Michelle Pico
Program Director, Marine Conservation
pico@nfwf.org |  262-567-0601

Easygrants Helpdesk:
Email:  easygrants@nfwf.org
Voicemail:  202-595-2497

QUESTIONS?

2005 Image of Hurricane Katrina Captured by NOAA-16


